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11c. MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND DATES:

c.1. Now. 1, 1977: new asphalt roofing
c.2. T wne, IQSG 1eW batin‘cnam e storm doors repmx and :eplauemom of s

17.  INTERRELATIONSHIF OF BUILDING ANDSUE

Situated on the south side of Denison Parkway (formerly known a5 Erie Avenug),
this residence is one of a pair of vernacular houses which are armong the most recently
construsted in the area. Free from stylistic ornamentation these houses are examples of
domestic architecture of Corning’s early twentieth cendury. They are smaller in size in
relation to neighboring budldings, While they exhibil sirnilar setbacks, their east to west
spacing is narrower than surrounding properiies.

18, OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUII

Thiz structure is an ezarnple of simple, vernacular architecture, as evident from the
lack of ormamentation and simplification of the architectural elemnents. 1t is a two-stor 7,
side gabled building, one room in width and two roome deep. The exterior is coverad
with a stucco finish and composite shingle roofing. It has a one-story enclosed pors:h vith
shed roof attached 10 the west facade. Other important features are two brick chimneys
aligned on the ridge and tall narrow windows with ong-over-ong, double-hang sash,

20.  HISTORICALAND ARCHITECTURALIMPORTANCE:

Originally a part of Lot #1 on Block #43 the first owrner of the parcel, prior to
1893, was probably Mrs. A. J. Robinson. Between 1902 and 1903 the parcel was divided
into thres smaller nits along Wall Street. The north part of the parcel was 128 Wall
Street, Later, probably in 1920 or few years earlier ihis north part of Lot #1 was ﬁl”ldpﬂ
again info thres smaller sites, two of them facing Derson Parkway. Houses, includ
structure were built after this ca. 1920 subdivision. The west site of the o £ faring
Denigson Parkway Strest s 126 "Wall Sireet. The story of ihis howuse has been tinfred to
nzighboring 1ot 104 Denison Parkway. According o Sanborn mape both buildings wers
built during the years 1913 and 1921, Alzo, since the mid twentieth century, the two
parcels bave been sold 1o the sarme mm*nducd” Between 195% and an mﬁ’mvm date prior
to 1969, Lester Green owned both and lived at 104 Denizon Parkway, Sincs 1959
Catterine Valli has owned both buildings, but she lives and works (as by dregser) &l 126
Wall Street,
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Corning, Hewr York

21.  SOURCES:

Corning City Directories; Tax Assesment Files City Hall of Corning; Bath County
Society of Corning; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps of Corning, 1888, 1803, 1RGR1G05,
1930; Maps of Corning 1857 and 1893,
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